
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Steve Dush, AICP 

Date: 
 

4/9/2012 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Lemonade Days Signage Request 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Heyward Wescott has made application to the City to hold Lemonade Days on April 18-22. 
The event producer has submitted a request for additional signage for the event as detailed 
in the attached application. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The applicant proposes to erect a total of 61 signs (indicated as 65 signs on the 
application), 7 of which are not permitted by right pursuant to the sign ordinance. Of those 
7 signs, 5 do not comply with the Administrative Guidelines due to size restrictions.  
 
The attached application identifies signs allowed by right in green, those allowed per the 
Administrative Guidelines in yellow, and those not permitted in either in red.  Based on the 
Mayor and City Council’s preference, all 7 of the signs require approval for permitting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Given the scale of this event, staff recommends approving additional signage pursuant to 
the attached City guidelines to allow for the orderly flow of event attendees and activities.  
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